Message

From: Hart, Hailey E. EOP/WHO ([ 2 who-cop.gov]

Sent: 3/18/2020 7:18:55 PM

To: Shoultz, David [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0e0cf5fdacfe43d29250f1c0a7ddd376-usd24339]

Subject: RE: Philips North America CEO Vitor Rocha - contact

Thanks so much, Dave.

Checking in on the below questions and will circle back.

Hailey Hart
White House Office of Public Liaison
C

From: Shoultz, Davidphilips.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 3:17 PM

To: Hart, Hailey E. EOP/WHO | ho eop.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Philips North America CEO Vitor Rocha - contact

Hi Hailey —

Philips North America CEQ is Vitor Rocha (pronounced: Ho-shuh — emphasis on the first syllable). Vitor’s cell number
is:

Vitor is in back-to-back calls afternoon. How will he know that he’s being called by Mr. Kushner? Is it possible to
arrange a specific time? And may | be invited to the call in case there are action items on our end that require follow
up?

Please let me know.

Regards —

Dave

David Shoultz

Head of Government Affairs (U.S.)
Philips

1050 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20001
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